

## Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

---

**Subject:** RO250 - 6th & Castro  
**Entry Type:** Phone call

**Start:** Mon 12/17/2007 10:45 AM  
**End:** Mon 12/17/2007 10:45 AM  
**Duration:** 0 hours

Adolf Martinelli, 510-847-1613  
he wants stie status, has caltrans done anything since 2003?  
will check file & get back to him

--> fwd to Steven to reply

## Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

---

**Subject:** RO250 - 6th & Castro??  
**Entry Type:** Phone call

**Start:** Thu 6/15/2006 12:08 PM  
**End:** Thu 6/15/2006 12:08 PM  
**Duration:** 0 hours

RO250 - 6th & Castro  
Greyhound site  
06/14/06, 1132a, Adolf Martinelli, 510-847-1613

06/15/06, 1205p, lft msg

## **Drogos, Donna, Env. Health**

---

**Subject:** RO250 - 6th & Castro  
**Entry Type:** Phone call

**Start:** Fri 3/25/2005 10:30 AM  
**End:** Fri 3/25/2005 10:30 AM  
**Duration:** 0 hours

Adolf, consultant for GSA, 847-1613  
GSA project

File review for Thur., 03/31, 11a

Redevelopment project for social services at 19th & 20th St & San Pablo. Parking needed. Desire to build parking structure on Greyhound Bus Terminal location. Proposal to relocated Greyhound Bus terminal to 6th & Castro. Possibly overnight parking for buses.

Status, how contaminated is site, etc? Determine if suitable for Greyhound bus location.

Last report is from 2001, 2003 CT letter states that due to state's budget crisis CT is halting work at the site.

He will perform file review.

CONTACT LOG (6<sup>th</sup> & Castro, Oakland)

- 10/28/99 Called Jill Pollock, Cal Trans, 510-286-5638 & requested that she get back to me regarding whether the recently collected groundwater samples were filtered through a 0.45 micron filter prior to analyzing g.w. samples for lead.
- 11/03/99 Jill Pollock, Cal Trans, called to say that groundwater samples, in last sampling event, were analyzed for total metals, & not for dissolved metals.
- 11/04/99 Jill Pollock Fax: 510-286-5728

Cal Trans

CONTACT LOG (6<sup>th</sup> + Castro, Oakland)

05/18/99

Spoke to Frank Pass, PSI, (510) 785-1111. He stated that Cal Trans is requiring PSI to complete the work by a certain time, that is why there is a rush on the job. I checked our office & no workplans were submitted. Mr. Pass stated that he'll have them hand delivered. I told him I can only review one workplan today, so he requested that I review the one for Oakland today. They have scheduled the work for that site for tomorrow, & the one for Hayward next week Tuesday (5/25/99). I told him that I cannot review the Hayward workplan until I receive a deposit to charge against.

05/18/99

Spoke to Chris Z & Frank Pass again re workplan.

06/14/99

Frank Pass, PSI, 510-785-1111

Called to say that they obtained the results from boring investigations & have faxed a figure showing proposed well locations & need response before Thursday, when they have scheduled drilling.

06/15/99

Called Frank Pass back & told him this office approved of the proposed well locations.

10/19/99

Jill Pollok, Cal Trans, 510-286-5638 called to say she is the new Cal Trans contact, & that a report documenting the recently conducted work would be submitted.

CONTACT LOG (6<sup>th</sup> <sup>Cal Trans</sup> & Castro, Oakland)

- 05/03/99 Called + left message for Frank Posa, PSZ, 785-1111, to ask that he call me w/ date that workplan for site will be submitted.
- 05/03/99 Chris Zdenkiewicz returned call + said that PSZ will submit a draft w.p. to her by Wed. May 5 '99. She will review it + if there are substantial # of changes she'll call me. If not, the workplan should be in w/in the next two weeks - and ~~def~~ regardless, the workplan will be in by end of May '99.
- 05/17/99 Frank Posa, PSZ, (510) 785-1111, called + requested that I review workplan for site for planned field work on Wednesday, 5/19/99.
- 05/18/99 Returned Frank Posa's call. Told him message stating that I still have not received workplan, so I cannot review it. Work should not commence until the County approves workplan. Requested that he call me.
- 05/18/99 Called Chris Zdenkiewicz, Cal Trans, 510-286-4914, + repeated message I left for Frank Posa <sup>(above)</sup>. Requested that she call me.
- 05/18/99 Called Chris Zdenkiewicz to let her know that in the future, a workplan must be reviewed & approved 1<sup>st</sup> by our office before the work is scheduled. I told Ms Zdenkiewicz that I cannot review the Hayward workplan until I have money to charge against.

CONTACT LOG ( <sup>Cal Trans</sup> 6th & Castro, Oakland )

- 04/09/99 Chris Edunkiewicz, Cal Trans, (510)286-4914 called to say that PSI will be taking over & preparing workplan, which should be in by end of next week.
- 04/15/99 Left Chris Edunkiewicz, Cal Trans, a message asking that she return my call to confirm that PSI will have workplan to County by end of this week.
- 04/21/99 Chris Edunkiewicz, Cal Trans, 1-510-286-4914, called to ask whether direct push or rotary drilling should be used to install wells.
- 04/21/99 Called Chris Edunkiewicz back and told her that I don't think that direct push methods are capable of meeting the well stds requirements, & that if PSI consultants can describe how direct push can meet the requirements, than I may approve it. Otherwise, they should just plan on using a drill rig. I requested that she submit a schedule for when the workplan can be submitted, otherwise I will begin imposing timeframes for her. She said she will call me w/in the next two days & give me a date after talking to Frank Pass, PSI, 785-1111. I told her it can be no later than the end of May '99.
- 05/03/99 Called Chris Edunkiewicz, Cal Trans, 1-510-286-4914, & requested that she call me to give me a ~~date~~ date for when the workplan will be submitted.

Contact Log (6<sup>th</sup> <sup>Cal Trans</sup> + Castro St., Oakland)

11/16/98 Called Chris Edunkiewicz, (570) 286-4914. She stated that she is the main person at Caltrans, along w/ Kristin L. Schober, for this site. Mr. Edunkiewicz's address is:

~~Chris Edunkiewicz  
Caltrans  
District 4, Environmental Engineering  
P.O. Box 20660  
Oakland, CA 94620-0660~~

and ~~Kristin L. Schober~~

~~Caltrans  
District 4, Office of Public Safety~~

12/01/98 Chris Edunkiewicz called and requested an extension for the workplan to Feb '99.

12/09/98 I returned Ms. Edunkiewicz's call and requested that she submit her request in writing.

01/19/99 Called & left message for Chris Edunkiewicz summarizing what I stated in my 01/19/99 letter to Mr. Moriquedia

03/30/99 Chris Edunkiewicz called and left message requesting that I return her call. ~~(570) 286-4914~~

04/05/99 Returned call to Chris Edunkiewicz & requested that she call me back & update me on status of workplan submittal. The workplan was due on March 31, 99.

Contact Log (6<sup>th</sup> & Castro St.) CAL Trans

- 09/17/98 Kristen, Cal Trans, (510) 236-5361, called to inquire about status of site.
- 09/17/98 Returned Kristen's call & left message saying that I would review files and get back to her on 9/22/98.
- 09/21/98 Left message for ~~Chris Zdenkiewicz~~, ~~Cal Trans~~, on whether TCLP analysis acceptable for hazardous waste characterization, instead of using more stringent SCL analysis.
- 09/22/98 Left message for Kristen, Cal Trans, requesting that she return my call so that we can go over site. I also requested that she get me copies of the 1987 ERM-West report and the Phase One EBA report, dated 1993, by Engee.
- 10/19/98 ~~Chris Zdenkiewicz~~, Cal Trans, called regarding site. She is the new Cal Trans contact. Her phone # is ~~510-236-9114~~. Determined that I would fax her copy of my questions, and either she will contact me or I will get in touch w/ her in 2 weeks to discuss questions. Then I will write letter outlining further requirements. She is still searching for missing 1987 & 1993 reports. Her ~~fax number is 510-236-9114~~.
- 10/27/98 Chris Zdenkiewicz called to say she located ERPA West report.
- 10/02/98 Returned Ms. Zdenkiewicz's call & requested that she mail copies of missing reports.